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From: Andrew Keim
To: Diamond, Paul; Green, Roy; Roy, Bhabesh; Ruediger, Ralph; Toonoo, Timoon; Westwell, Bill
Cc: Allain, Erik; Beaulieu, Phyllis; Flynn, Darren; Foo, Catherine
Subject: RE: BN Hall Beach Sewage Lagoon cell #1-Leaking: Update
Date: Monday, July 08, 2013 10:22:08 AM


Bill,
 
Please accept my apologies for not following up earlier but I have been on the road and prior to that was
away on Holidays.  As you are aware, pursuant to the water License for Hall Beach;  
 
PART D: CONDITIONS APPLYING TO WASTE DISPOSAL
 
5. The Sewage Disposal Facility shall be maintained and operated in such a manner as to prevent structural
failure.
 
Given the above and the failure of the cell wall and release of the lagoon's contents,  I am following to see
what has been done to date, what the plans are for restoration for the coming summer and how the
Municipality and CG&S  are going to prevent this from recurring next year.
 
I am on the road starting again today so the best means to track me down will be via e-mail.  If your office
could get back to me within the next two weeks that would be great.  Note that on July 26th as I will be in Hall
Beach then on other business and will make a point of going out to the lagoon to inspect the sink holes and
damage.
 
Many thanks
 
 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
B.B (867) 222- 6488
>>> "Westwell, Bill" <BWestwell@GOV.NU.CA> 6/14/2013 4:52 PM >>>
Just an update,
 
Spill has been posted to Spill Net, AANDC has been notified and are determining a course of action in
regards to the decant.  Eric, Manager of Field Operations will make the call when he gets in from
Rankin. He will inform the Mayor, and Bhabesh of his decision.
 
Bill
 


From: Roy, Bhabesh 
Sent: June 14, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Diamond, Paul; Westwell, Bill; Toonoo, Timoon; Ruediger, Ralph; Green, Roy
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Cc: Lam, Bu; Foo, Catherine; Flynn, Darren; Durdle-Awa, Jodi; Magee, Lucy
Subject: RE: BN Hall Beach Sewage Lagoon cell #1-Leaking: Update
 
Update:
Hamlet confirmed that they sent the letter to Andrew (AANDC) and Spill report to Spill Hot line.
 
Thanks.
 
Bhabesh
 


From: Diamond, Paul 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 2:41 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh; Westwell, Bill; Toonoo, Timoon; Ruediger, Ralph; Green, Roy
Cc: Lam, Bu; Foo, Catherine; Flynn, Darren; Durdle-Awa, Jodi; Magee, Lucy
Subject: BN Hall Beach Sewage Lagoon cell #1-Leaking: Update
 
Updated BN Hall Beach Sewage Leaks
 
__________________________________________
Paul Diamond
 
Senior Manager Project & Asset Management Divisions


P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


 





